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Kent Protecting and serving the people of Kent 
Police 

 PC 11250 Andre Smuts 

Kent Police Licensing Team 
Strategic Prevention Command 

Kent Police 

Mr Lee GAUL Direct Line: 01632 792388 

 Fax: N/A 
 E-mail: 11250@kent.police.uk 

Date: 14th May 2024 
Ref: Visit, 03/05/24 

Dear Mr Gaul 
Thank you for taking time to talk with me during a visit that my colleague, PC Hunt and I made to 
The Sun in Swanscombe on 3rd May 2024. 
I would like to take this opportunity to place on record what concerns Kent Police licensing have 
and to reiterate what we spoke about. 

We spoke about   (who was the then partner of your manager at Woodland Tavern, 
assaulting a customer, knocking him to the floor and allegedly continuing to assault and 

kick him on the ground, rendering him unconscious. 
You explained that the suspect Conor no longer works or has any association with Woodland 

Tavern having broken up with and that he does not work at any of your other premises. 
Having expressed my concerns about your customers' safety I suggested to you that Conor should 
not be allowed back on the premises. You explained that it was not up to you who chooses 
to be in a relationship with and that you could do nothing about that. I clarified the matter by adding 
that if Conor were to return to the premises and there was a recurrence, i.e., a violent incident, that 
this would reflect poorly upon the premises and possibly trigger further licensing action. 
As the holder of the premises licence and the DPS for this premises this would mean that any further 
licensing action may directly affect the status of these positions. 
As these positions are held by you, this makes you responsible for the day to day running of the 
Woodland Tavern, hence I would have liked to have seen evidence of some more positive action or 
at the very least assurances that the risk of this type of incident would be radically reduced and 
what actions would be taken to ensure this. 
On this occasion, there will be no further action taken by this department, other than for this letter 
to serve as a record of our concerns should there be another incident which may need intervention 
by an appropriate authority. 
In light of this I would like you to give consideration to the submission of a minor variation 
application to have the two following conditions added to the Woodland Tavern premises licence. 
The training condition is just an amendment to the one currently on the licence. The CCTV 
condition wording is what is suggested by Medway Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
document: 



This is available 
in large print on 
request 

Staff Training: 
All persons who sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing training. 
1. Training must take place within six weeks of employment. 
2. Any new employees will be supervised until the training has taken place. 3. Refresher 

training should be repeated a minimum of every six months or earlier if required due 
to changes of legislation. 

4. Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain the 
nature, content and frequency of all training. 
5. Records must be made available for inspection by police, police 
licensing officer and authorised officers from Medway Council upon request 
either electronically or in hard copy. 

CCTV: 
CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing 
pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial 
recognition. 
1. Cameras shall record all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits 
and all areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs. 
2. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, with recordings 
correctly time and date stamped. Recordings must be kept in date order, kept 
for a period of 31 days and handed to police and authorised officers upon 
requested. 
3. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed 
member of staff are on the premises and are capable and competent at 
downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format to the police and local 
authority upon request. 
4. The recording equipment and discs/tapes shall be kept in a secure 
environment under the control of the DPS or other responsible named 
individual. 
5. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises 
licence holder or DPS must report the failure to the police licensing officer 
immediately. (licensing.nofth.division@kent.police.uk) 

Should an application be made to have the above two conditions added to the premises licence, 
this would serve as supporting evidence of the promotion of the licensing objectives and of 
cooperation. 

Yours sincerely 

PC 11250 Andre Smuts 
North Division Licensing Team 
Kent Police 

cc: 
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PC 11250 Andre Smuts 

      
Kent Police Licensing Team 

Strategic Prevention Command 
Kent Police 

 
 
 

 

Mr Lee Gaul 
C/O Woodland Tavern 
99 Canterbury Street 
Gillingham 
ME7 5TS 
 

Direct Line:  01622 792388 

Fax:  N/A 

E-mail:  11250@kent.police.uk 

 

Date:  11th October 2024 

Ref:  N/A  
 

 
 
 

Dear Mr Gaul 
 
Please find attached, two previously sent letters to you regarding my now urgent request for you 
to submit a voluntary variation for Woodland Tavern. 
 
Letter dated 14th May 2024 I emailed to your email address, gaulholdings@aol.com at 1445 hours 
that day. 
Letter dated 2nd October 2024 I emailed to you at 1504 that day. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of these letters using email address: andre.smuts@kent.police.uk 
 
               
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
PC 11250 Andre Smuts 
North Division Licensing Team 
Kent Police  
      
 
cc:       
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